Minutes of the Montgomery Recreation Board

June 5, 2017

Present: Peg Doheny, Marsha Phillips, Nelson Mayhew, Brendan O'Shea, Corbin Erwin,

Lily Powers, Lisa Perry Guests: Jarek Corielle

Last month's minutes were reviewed and accepted.

Tennis courts: some repairs should be done on cracks in the closer court. We also want to add pickle ball lines. Lisa got a quote from Advantage Tennis for the work. Marsha made a motion to pay up to \$4000 for repairs. Second by Nelson. All voted in favor. Lisa will contact the company to arrange for this work and also inquire about cleaning the far court which is very dirty and mildew-covered.

Summer Concert Series: Jarek is taking up the pie stand duties this season. We can use the "easy up" tent for this. He is planning to use The Sticks as a source for pie containers. He is organizing a sign up board for pie donations.

Lily is making signs for returnables, recycling, and trash. She will also set up a Google calendar for folks to sign up for set up and clean up duties.

Sound will be done for six shows by Jonathan Betts. His price for each show is \$400.

Brendan made a motion to pay:

June 22 - Blues for Breakfast \$1000 (payable \$500 to Charlie Frazer and \$500 to Trevor Ainsworth)

July 4 -The Starline Rhythm Boys \$900 (payable \$300 to Danny Coane, \$300 to Al Lemery, \$300 to Billy Bratcher)

July 13 - The Michelle Sarah Band \$600 (payable \$120 to Michelle Sarah, \$120 to Collin Craig, \$120 to Matt Davide, \$120 to Andric Severance, and \$120 to Caleb Bronz)

July 20 - The Grift \$800 (payable to The Grift)

July 27 - The Eames Brothers \$500 (payable to Ralph Eames)

August 3 - Josh Panda Band \$500 (payable to Panda Rue Productions)

August 10 - Barika \$800 (payable to Craig Meyers)

JBL Sound \$2400 (payable, in two payments of \$1200 on June 22 and July 27, to Jonathan Betts).

Second by Marsha. All voted in favor.

Marsha made a motion to pay JD Designs \$195 for printing costs. Second by Nelson. All voted in favor.

July 4: Marsha will order ice cream from John at Bernies (3 containers) and get the scoops from the Grange. Fire department will do barbecue dinner.

River Walk: someone contacted Marsha about placing a memorial bench to his son at the park. It is difficult because this is flood prone land and it is probably not the best for benches, etc. MRBA has some money for more trees. We would like to add more along the fence/rock buffer zone in front of the parking area. The parking area needs some repair work to prevent water from killing the trees. Peg will contact Charlie Hancock about getting gravel spread. Marsha made a motion to hire Mclawn to do needed repairs if the town does not do it. Second by Brendan. All voted in favor.

Day Camp: we will conduct interviews for the open counselor position for camp. Jay Farnham and JoAnn Foote are on board along with returning counselors Cam Caforia, Casey Caforia, and Sadie Smith. Camp will run on T, W, Th each week from June 27 to August 3. Food served this year will include breakfast from 9:00 - 9:30 and lunch from 12:00 to 12:30. Food is provided by Dawn Reed through the school food program. There will also be produce provided by Healthy Roots in St Albans for campers and parents to eat or take home. Kids might also do some cooking and taste testing at the school with this produce.

Meeting adjourned at 7:15 Submitted by Lisa Perry